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Lauren, can you please track.

From: Farah Pandith [2)6)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 06:56 PM
To: Christopher Graves|(b)(®)

Cc: Morgenthau, Sarah; Fa

<[)i6)

Subject: From Farah Pandith

Dear Chris,

| hope that this note finds you very well. | have been meaning to drop you a note

for months and months!

| am writing because | am on Secretary Johnson's Homeland Security Advisory
Council and am co chairing a subcommittee on Countering Violent Extremism. |
recall our conversation on the eve of the first event | did with you in 2014 in NYC
(not the Concordia event). At the time, over dinner, | was explaining that counsel
from your industry -- not to speak of partnership-- on particular initiatives around

rah Pandith [2)©)

| Adnan Kifayat

Muslim youth would be exceptional.

| am writing now to see if you had time to talk with me and a few colleagues

about partnering with your industry. | would be so grateful.

With Kind Regards,

Farah

From: Christopher Graves|(b)®)

To: Farah Pandith [b&)

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:17 AM

Subject: Amazing story on extremist recruitment via social

DHS-001-452-012758

|
| Farah Pandith <{(ij(6)




technologyreview.com

Farah,

| am delighted you will do the Concordia session. Please see an in-depth story
on the issue just out on MIT Tech Review at the link above.

Warm regards,

Chris

Christopher J. Graves

Global Chairman

Ogilvy Public Relations

@cgraves

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated
in this message, you should destroy this message. For more information on WPP's business ethical
standards and corporate responsibility policies, please refer to WPP's website.
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